From: Dan Baumann

To: PD Patrol Officers-All Shifts; _PD Detectives; _FD Chief Officers
Subject: FW: Kenosha Officer"s parents house extra check
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:50:44 AM

I know people have been asking questions surrounding the Kenosha shooting and the family
members associated with the officer. See below. I send this out cautiously as I want all the
people reading this to keep this private and information held within our agency and within the
FD. This is for your situational awareness.

Thank you

Dan Baumann

Captain of Police

Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St

Waukesha WI 53188
(262)524-3772
dbaumann@waukesha-wi.gov

From: Joseph Hendricks <JHendric@waukesha-wi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 9:35 PM

To: Servando Benitez <SBenitez@waukesha-wi.gov>; PD Admin <PD-Admin@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Subject: RE: Kenosha Officer's parents house extra check

Sgt. Benitez and | stopped at both residences and checked in with the parents and brothers of the
Kenosha officer.

CNN had already stopped at the parent’s house at ||| | | | I 2t noon today. When they
didn’t answer the door, they went into their backyard. They were told to call us if they had any
problems with reporters or anyone coming to their home uninvited.

As for the Kenosha officer, he gave his statement today and is at a unknown hotel but keeps in
phone contact with his parents and brothers. There is no plan on him coming to live or stay in
Waukesha.

The brother that resides at_ is the- of_. Tonight, at

around 8:00 p.m., he received a text message from a spoof number that said “hide your knives.” All
of the family are changing their cellphone numbers based on last nights threats and the continuation
from today.

Spencer Sheskey, the other brother of the Kenosha officer, is ||| GG nd ives
_. WEFD is aware of his situation as | contacted BC Haakenson to keep him in the loop.
WFD was already aware and gave him the night off of work.

, the father, works at WMH and they allowed him to switch to day shift so that he will

be home in the evening. The_. The house will be vacant



during day shift hours.

Lieutenant Joe Hendricks
Afternoon Shift Patrol Division
Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield Street

Waukesha, WI 53188

Phone: (262)524-3766

Email: JHendric@waukesha-wi.gov

 fIB

“The opinions expressed are mine and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Waukesha”

From: Servando Benitez <SBenitez@waukesha-wi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 10:49 PM

To: PD Admin <PD-Admin@ci.waukesha.wi.us>
Subject: Kenosha Officer's parents house extra check

So everyone knows, the following was added to the whiteboard.

Susan and Tom (Kenosha Officer Sheskie) are getting threating phone calls from out of state phone
numbers asking if they are the parents of the Officer involved in the OIS. They don't know how their
son's name got out or that he was involved in the OIS. They have another son that resides at-

, unknown if he is getting threating phone calls at this time, son will be contacting us
if he is also having issues. They are requesting extra checks at this time for both residences. They will
call back if the situation escalates. The calls are coming into the homes landline which they will be
disconnecting. Both |l ce!'phones are listed below in case we need to contact them.

Sergeant Servando Benitez
Waukesha Police Department
1901 Delafield St

Waukesha, Wl 53188

Dispatch (262)524-3831

Desk (262)524-3759

Email: sbenitez@waukesha-wi.gov

"The opinions expressed are mine and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Waukesha."





